Vukosi Glen Mabunda

From: Lerato Mokoena < ENNEEEEEEE .
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 2:51 PM

To: Vukosi Glen Mabunda

Cc: Constance Musemburi; Wayne Hector

Subject: Approval PPP Plan_2021-03-0027

Attachments: PP Plan - 10 March 2021.pdf

Dear Vukosi

Please note that your PPP Plan is acceptable to the Department and you may continue as proposed.
Regards

Lerato Mokoena
DEFF (Pretoria)
Tel: 012-399 9418

From: EIA Applications [mailto:EIAApplications@environment.gov.za]
Sent: 10 March 2021 11:55 AM
To: Constance Musemburi <CMusemburi@environment.gov.za>

Cc: Lerato Mokoena < - >; \\2yne Hector <

Subject: 2021-03-0027

Dear Constance.

Please note that you have been allocated an application:
Type of Application: Pre-Application Meeting Request;
Reference Number: 2021-03-0027;

Date Received: 10/03/2021;

Action Required: Decide on meeting request.

Kindly let Ephron know which date the meeting is to be held, if it will be set.

*EAP/Applicant: please use this reference number when submitting the application for EA/amendment application
(page 1 of the application form), as well as attach the approved PP Plan if the application requires a PP process.

EIA Applications
Integrated Environmental Authorisations
Department of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries

Please note that this email is for the receipt and processing of online applications only, and is not monitored for

responses. All queries must be directed to EIAadmin@environment.gov.za.

You are advised that this mailbox has a 48 hour response time.

Please note that this mailbox has a 5mb mail limit. No zip files are to be attached in any email.



From: Vukosi Glen Mabunda [mailto:vukosim@gaenvironment.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 10 March 2021 11:13

To: EIA Applications <EIAApplications@environment.gov.za>

Subject: RE: Request for a Pre-Application Meeting for The Proposed Improvement of National Road R101 Section 8
From Bela Bela (Km 0.0) To Modimolle (Km 26.8)

Good day,

GA Environment wish to submit a Pre-application Meeting Request Form. The Purpose of the request is for the
submission of the Public Participation Plan for approval.

We hereby attach the following:
e Document Control Form
Completed Pre-Application Request Form
Public Participation Plan
Locality Map
DEFF Screening Tool Report

Looking forward to your response.

Vukosi Glen Mabunda

Geographic Information Systems Specialist/
Environmental Assessment Practitioner
+27 82 048 9840

(&
GA Environment

e: vukosim@gaenvironment.com t: +27 11 312 2537/2584 f: +27 11 805 1950 w: www.gladafrica.com

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an
innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated
data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.



